From: Trials

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 11:21 AM

To: Gregory Gonsalves

Cc: Day, Jim; Liaw, Winston; emar@bm.com; Callaway, Daniel; Emmeline Park; yeasun yoon
Subject: RE: settlement of IPRs2020-01235, 01301, 01392 and 01393

Counsel,

The parties are authorized to file a joint motion to terminate the proceeding in each of IPR2020-01235,
IPR2020-01301, IPR2020-01392, and IPR2020-01393. The motion to terminate should explain why
termination is appropriate and provide the status of any related cases. The parties also shall file as an exhibit
a true copy of their settlement agreement, including any collateral agreements referred to in such agreement,
as set forth in 35 U.S.C. § 317(b) and 37 C.F.R. § 42.74(b). The parties are authorized to file requests to treat
the settlement agreement as business confidential and to keep the settlement agreement separate pursuant
to 35 U.S.C. § 317(b) and 37 C.F.R. § 42.74(c). Each joint motion and request shall be filed within seven
business days from the date of this email.

Thank you,

Eric W. Hawthorne

Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
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